CASE ACTION NOTE

DATE: October 8, 1999

TO: Marshall Willis, Division of Water and Wastewater
Rosanne Gervasi, Division of Legal Services
David Smith, Division of Appeals

FROM: Sandy Moses, Division of Records and Reporting

RE: Docket No.: 951056-WS - Application for rate increase in Flagler County by Palm Coast
Utility Corporation.

To the Division indicated in the left margin: Please take the actions checked below in the record of the
referenced case.

ALL 1. [X] The 1st DCA has issued its opinion affirming in part and reversing in part the
Commission’s decisions in Orders PSC-96-1338-FOF-WS and PSC-97-0388-FOF-WS,

and remanded remaining issues raised on appeal without discussion. Status changed from
LITIGATION to ACTIVE .

ALL 2. [X] OPR changed to WAW.
ALL 3. [X] Staff Counsel changed to LEG.
__ 4. [1 Enterthe following in CMS comments: "Order , 1 1, requires the company to

make refunds and file certain related reports. is to monitor and advise all concerned
of the company's compliance or non-compliance and recommended further actions.”

5 [1 Enter the following in CMS comments: "Order ,__1 [ ,authorizes the issuance
of securities and requires the company to file a consummation report within 90 days of
such issuance. AFA is to monitor and advise all concerned of recommended further

actions."
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